

John Kennedy

From: Larry Augsburger [Larry.Augsburger@morgan-franklin.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2006 1:22 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0589-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4500]

It will either be PanAmSat's Galaxy 10R or SBS-6. Most likely SBS-6.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2006 10:25 AM
To: Larry Augsburger
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0589-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4500]

Is the point-of-communication the PanAmSat Galaxy 10R?

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Larry Augsburger [mailto:Larry.Augsburger@morgan-franklin.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2006 10:46 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0589-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4500]

John,
Sorry, I think I'm becoming dyslexic or something... The correct coordinates are:

The HERA launch site is 106 D 27m, 32 sec W

34D, 12Min, 18sec, North

Sorry for the confusion.
Larry

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2006 9:34 AM
To: Larry Augsburger
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0589-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4500]

Which geographical coordinate below is accurate to within one second of the Hera Launch Site?

34 12 18 N, 106 27 32 W
- or -
34 12 18 N, 108 27 32 W

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Larry Augsburger [mailto:Larry.Augsburger@morgan-franklin.com]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 7:10 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: David Beering; Paul Gierow
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0589-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4500]

John,
I couldn't obtain the actual "street address" for the Hera Launch Site. I was given the Lat/Long information for the Hera Launch Site so I looked on a map to figure out a general area. Hence, the Apache Natl Forest designation. Is the Lat/Long enough detail? Regards,
Larry

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 4:28 PM
To: Larry Augsburger
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0589-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4500]

Are you saying that I may delete the information for Apache Natl Forest (CATRON), NM, 34 12 18 N, 108 27 32 W. Please note that the geographical coordinates and location names are not the same as those for the Hera Launch Site.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Larry Augsburger [mailto:Larry.Augsburger@morgan-franklin.com]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 4:03 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0589-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4500]

John,
It looks like we will transmit from both locations (White Sands first then the Hera Launch Site). All emission designators are 9M00G1D. And the antenna size is 2.5 Meters. Regards,
Larry

-----Original Message-----

From: David Beering
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 2:01 PM
To: Larry Augsburger
Cc: 'drbeering@sprynet.com'
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0589-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4500]

Do you have the answers to his questions? Let me know ... thanks,

Dave

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 2:01 PM
To: David Beering
Subject: FCC File # 0589-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4500]

Mr. Larry Augsburger:

1.) There is a discrepancy in the description of this experiment and the antenna location information. Which of the following is correct:

LC-94 (Hera Launch site, NM, 34 deg, 12 min, 18 sec, North, and 106 deg 27m, 32 sec West)
- or -
Apache Natl Forest (CATRON), NM, 34 12 18 N, 108 27 32 W.

2.) Are all emission designators 9M00G1D?

3.) What is the diameter of the uplink antenna?

Confirmation Number: EL#####
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 08/21/2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 4500

The information in this email, including any and all attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this message to the sender and delete the message, any attachments, and/or any copies thereof from your system.

The information in this email, including any and all attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this message to the sender and delete the message, any attachments, and/or any copies thereof from your system.

The information in this email, including any and all attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this message to the sender and delete the message, any attachments, and/or any copies thereof from your system.

The information in this email, including any and all attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this message to the sender and delete the message, any attachments, and/or any copies thereof from your system.

